A249914

From: I - I

Sent: Thursday, 27 September 2012 5:59 PM

To: Submissions - Shared Mailbox

Subject: Incident notification - Jack Bates

Attachments: JAB Sep 2012 - N-03000-FMO0831-Report-of-an-Accident-Dangerous-Occurrence-or-Environmental-

Incident-MS-Word-2010-version.docx

Please see attached Dangerous occurrence form. Although we are yet to determine if a potential fatality we are reporting as per
guidelines

NOPSEMA Hotline called today however was advised an inspector would call me within 12 hours. Message was left by myself

See attached notification form

Thanks

®
— AZL Sector, Transocean
Office Direct-

Level 6, St 220 Georges Terrace, Perth
PO Box 7757 Cloisters Square

WA 6850 - Australia

Tel (main): (618) 9213 3700

Fax: (618) 9123 3777

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email and any attachments may be privileged, confidential, or proprietary to
Transocean. If you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from using, copying, relying upon, or disseminating the information, and the
sender disclaims any liability for such unauthorized use. Further, if you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and
delete the message from your computer. Thank you.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email and any attachments may be privileged,
confidential, or proprietary to Transocean. If you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from using,
copying, relying upon, or disseminating the information, and the sender disclaims any liability for such unauthorized
use. Further, if you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message from
your computer. Thank you.
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